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Green, Emily

From: Sorenson, Willy
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 5:35 PM
To: Green, Emily
Cc: Brightman, Matthew; Sorenson, Willy
Subject: FW: WWD    FW: [Video Request] DOT traffic camera: Interstate 380 Waterloo | Oct 29, 

2019 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Emily – I have a (possible) wrong driver from over a year ago that needs video reviewed and documented.   In this 
example, the camera video where we think the WWD occurred has been saved, but nobody has reviewed the video clips 
yet.  This would be a good one for you to start on.  (I hope there really was one!!)   
 
The videos can be found here: 
N:\2019\20191029 WL I-380 at US 20 possible WWD 
 
I created this quick map showing where each of the cameras with saved video are located.  

 
Here is the link go the “white paper” that tells the interns how to document the event.:   
S:\White Papers for Engineering Interrns\For Intern Tasks 



2

Then look for “How to Document Wrong Way Drivers”.  I just updated it today, so it should be fairly useful.  Since we 
already have the videos downloaded, you can skip steps 1 to 13 and start at Step #14 after you have found the WWD on 
the videos. 
 
Try and do as much as you can by yourself, but if you run into a snag or have some questions, send Matt or myself an e-
mail and we can hopefully answer fairly quickly. 
 
Willy 
 
 
 
 

From: Stolle, Sinclair <Sinclair.Stolle@iowadot.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 8:25 PM 
To: Sorenson, Willy <Willy.Sorenson@iowadot.us> 
Cc: Simodynes, Tim <Tim.Simodynes@iowadot.us>; Bunn, Jared <Jared.Bunn@iowadot.us>; Haugh, Evan 
<Evan.Haugh@iowadot.us> 
Subject: RE: WWD FW: [Video Request] DOT traffic camera: Interstate 380 Waterloo | Oct 29, 2019  
 
The videos will be here (I'm still downloading): W:\Highway\TrafficOperations\Technical Services\NVR 
Recordings\20191029 WL I-380 at US 20 possible WWD 
 
S. Sinclair Stolle, P.E. | Traffic Management Systems Engineer 
Iowa Department of Transportation – Traffic Operations Bureau 
Office 515-239-1933 | Cell 515-724-2925 
 

From: Sorenson, Willy <Willy.Sorenson@iowadot.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 7:58 PM 
To: Stolle, Sinclair <Sinclair.Stolle@iowadot.us> 
Cc: Simodynes, Tim <Tim.Simodynes@iowadot.us>; Bunn, Jared <Jared.Bunn@iowadot.us>; Haugh, Evan 
<Evan.Haugh@iowadot.us> 
Subject: Re: WWD FW: [Video Request] DOT traffic camera: Interstate 380 Waterloo | Oct 29, 2019  
 
I’m not aware either, but will have my intern Evan review the video that you download. 

 

Thx..... Willy 

 

 

From: Stolle, Sinclair <Sinclair.Stolle@iowadot.us> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 7:40 PM 

To: Sorenson, Willy 

Cc: Simodynes, Tim; Bunn, Jared 

Subject: RE: WWD FW: [Video Request] DOT traffic camera: Interstate 380 Waterloo | Oct 29, 2019  

  

Just FYI - We also got a request for this same thing from Black Hawk Co. Sheriff. 
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S. Sinclair Stolle, P.E. |Traffic Management Systems Engineer 

Iowa Department of Transportation – Traffic Operations Bureau 

Office 515-239-1933 | Cell 515-724-2925 

  

From: Stolle, Sinclair 

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 7:37 PM 

To: Sorenson, Willy <Willy.Sorenson@iowadot.us> 

Cc: Simodynes, Tim <Tim.Simodynes@iowadot.us>; Bunn, Jared <Jared.Bunn@iowadot.us> 

Subject: WWD FW: [Video Request] DOT traffic camera: Interstate 380 Waterloo | Oct 29, 2019 

  

Willy, 

We got this request for a WWD in Waterloo last night (10/29-30). Were you aware of anything on I-380? I 

didn't see an EIN. I don't have time to go through all of these cameras, so I'll just pull the video. But wanted 

to see if you were aware. 

Sinclair 

  

S. Sinclair Stolle, P.E. |Traffic Management Systems Engineer 

Iowa Department of Transportation – Traffic Operations Bureau 

Office 515-239-1933 | Cell 515-724-2925 

  

From: Iowa DOT <cars511ia@gmail.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 8:34 AM 

To: DOT-CameraVidReq <DOT-CameraVidReq@iowadot.us>;bjlucas@sbgtv.com 

Subject: [Video Request] DOT traffic camera: Interstate 380 Waterloo | Oct 29, 2019 

  

 

The information below has been submitted to the Iowa DOT’s video request team. Instructions for downloading your 

requested video—or an explanation if your video is not available—will be sent to you within 3 business days. If you 

have questions, concerns, or additional information, you can send it toDOT-CameraVidReq@iowadot.us.  

Name: Bevan Lucas 
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Company: KGAN/KFXA-TV 

Email: bjlucas@sbgtv.com 

Phone number: 3197303450 

I am a(n): Media 

Road/Route: Interstate 380 Waterloo 

Direction: Northbound 

Intersection / Exit # / Milepost: River Forest RD to Raymond RD 

Other information:  

Camera title(s): I-380: WL - I-380 @ River Forest Road (07) to I-380 @ S. Raymond Road (11) 

What are you looking for? We are looking for a vehicle traveling SB in the NB Lanes of I-380. 

START Date & Time: Oct 29, 2019, 23:30 (24-hour clock) 

END Date & Time: Oct 30, 2019, 00:30 (24-hour clock) 

Fatality?  

Urgent? 

If you have questions, concerns, or additional information, you can send it toDOT-CameraVidReq@iowadot.us.  
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Sent via Google Forms Email 


